27/05/2025, 14:58 Gmail - Re: order

M Gma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>
Re: order

1 message

Oli van Overbeek <oli@divelife.co.uk> 27 May 2025 at 14:08

To: "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hey buddy, hectic here

Ok, so

Yes please,

Can you add to those 2x R-33DE's;

- a further 4 x r-33DE
-1xr22-van

Ol

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 4:55 PM

To: Oli van Overbeek <oli@divelife.co.uk>

Subject: Re: order

Hi Oli
| tried to call you earlier but your line was engaged.

| am sorry, you are absolutely right, | forgot to add the 2x R-33DE sensors to your recent order. Would you like us to
put an order together for them now, we will cover the carriage costs?

Best regards
Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Thu, 22 May 2025 at 10:13, Oli van Overbeek <oli@divelife.co.uk> wrote:
Hi Ryan,

Can you check please we ordered 2 sensors direct ship, 2 sensors to come with the analyser, there
were no additional sensors with the analyser I'm afraid. (see below)

Could you give me a ring after you've checked on 0161 796 0300 @

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 11:47 AM
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27/05/2025, 14:58 Gmail - Re: order

To: Oli van Overbeek <oli@divelife.co.uk>
Subject: Re: order

Thank you Oli

Best regards
Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Thu, 8 May 2025 at 11:01, Oli van Overbeek <oli@divelife.co.uk> wrote:
294 PAID SIR

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 10:53 AM

To: Oli van Overbeek <oli@divelife.co.uk>

Subject: Re: order

Hi Ol

Due to the urgency of your two sensor orders, we have skipped the proforma stage and sent them straight down
to our warehouse for processing.

Please find a copy of the two sensor orders and a copy of your proforma invoice for the analyser.
Please can you make your payment for the total amount = £294.00

Best regards
Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Thu, 8 May 2025 at 10:27, Oli van Overbeek <oli@divelife.co.uk> wrote:
For the 2 direct ships

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 1:28 PM

To: Oli van Overbeek <oli@divelife.co.uk>

Subject: Re: order

Hi Oli
| am sorry, but they are likely to be tomorrow, would this be ok?
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

On Wed, 7 May 2025 at 12:23, Oli van Overbeek <oli@divelife.co.uk> wrote:
Hi Ryan,

| need

1x r33-DE

Sent today to:
Peter Shelton

6 SIDLAW RISE
ARNOLD
NOTTINGHAM
NG5 9PU

1x r33-de

Sent today to:

Ben Norcutt

20 St George’s Drive
Dereham

NR19 1LQ

United Kingdom

2x r33-de
1x analyser and quick ox
Sent to us please

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 9:58 AM

To: Oli van Overbeek <oli@divelife.co.uk>

Subject: Re: order

Hi Oli
No problem, just let me know which sensors you require and the address you want one of them to go to.

Best regards
Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Wed, 7 May 2025 at 09:04, Oli van Overbeek <oli@divelife.co.uk> wrote:
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27/05/2025, 14:58 Gmail - Re: order
Hi Ryan,

Sorry for the delay in replying, I've had 2 staff members quit and been doing everything

myself, it's been fun.

Ok I need 3 of the sensors we ordered shipped to me
1 of them directly to a customer
And 1 analyser with quick ox to us as well please.

Let me know if we can do that.
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